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Kay Flynn I - 030075~ TC.
To: Tommy Williams

Subject: RE: 030075-TC; Public Telephone Corporation

Thanks.

—--Original Message-----
From: Tommy Williams

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2003 4:09 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: 030075-TC; Public Telephone Corporation

Yep

-----Original Message-----
From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2003 3:19 PM
To: Tommy Williams

Subject: RE: 030075-TC; Public Telephone Corporation
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We'll need a copy of the documentation and then we can make the change. Can you get a copy of it to us?
----- Original Message-----
From: Tommy Williams

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2003 2:23 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: FW: 030075-TC; Public Telephone Corporation

Kay, the Sec. of State has the Corp. in our docket title speifled out. Could you change the docket title to reflew same
Thanks :

----- Original Message-----

From: Jackie Gilchrist

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2003 2:20 PM
To: Tommy Williams

Subject: 030075-TC

Secretary of State documentation shows Corporation spelled out. Advise CCA to change docket title.
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Florida Profit

PUBLIC TELEPHONE CORPORATION

PRINCIPAL ADDRESS
2456 LINCOLN ST., #1
HOLLYWOOD FL 33020

MAILING ADDRESS
2456 LINCOLN ST., #1
HOLLYWOOD FL 33020

FEI Number
NONE

Document Number
P02000129452

Date Filed
12/09/2002

State Status
FL ACTIVE

Effective Date
NONE

Registered Agent

9100 SOUTH DADELAND BLVD., SUITE 910
_ MIAMIFL 33156

PETER G. GRUBER, P.A. ’

Officer/Director Detail

KAUS. LENORA
2456 LINCOLN ST., #1

HOLLYWOOD FL 33020

Annual Reports

No Events
No Name History Information
Document Images
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